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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Olson & City Council Members

From: Norm Beagley, MPA, P.E., City Manager

Date: December 30, 2022

Re: MAG Interlocal Agreement for Regional Grid Roadway Connectivity Study

Per Mayor Olson’s request, the Mountainland Association of Governments (MAG) has agreed to
provide $50,000 for a Regional Grid Roadway Connectivity Study. This study will help to inform
entities that provide transportation systems within south Utah County (Santaquin, MAG, UDOT,
Utah County, Payson, etc.) how to best plan for regional roadway connectivity as the south end
of Utah County continues to grow.

For your review and consideration, | have attached the MAG interlocal agreement.

I am happy to answer any questions that you may have regarding this item.

Recommended motion: Authorize Mayor Olson to sign an interlocal agreement with MAG for
the Regional Roadway Connectivity Study funding of $50,000.
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